

Fwd: Scalable Options Deck

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>, "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 08 Mar 2017 09:08:05 -0500
Attachments: Scalable Initiatives_BPC_Feb22_updated Mar 7 10pm.pptx (212.99 kB); ATT00001.htm (216 bytes); Changes to Prev. Approved.xlsx (14.5 kB); ATT00002.htm (168 bytes)

Printed copy coming

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca>
Date: March 8, 2017 at 9:03:44 AM EST
To: "Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)" <Christine.Poopalapillai@ontario.ca>, "Jancik, Mike (TBS)" <Mike.Jancik@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <Nicole.Simone@ontario.ca>, "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>
Subject: Fw: Scalable Options Deck

Hi Mike and Christine,

Please find the scalable options decks that is tracking to BPC this morning attached for your review.

Note - this version is draft and could potentially change right before the meeting. It shows the scalable initiatives envelope at 815 in 17/18 and at \$729 in 17/18 when levers are applied. These numbers align with MOFs deck.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
